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Yomikaki o
Power Station
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This power station was built between November 1921 and December 1922 by Daido
Electric Power Company, as a waterway style power plant with a maximum output of
40,700 kW. During that time, the president of Daido Electric Power, Momosuke
Fukuzawa, built numerous power plants along the Kiso River based on his “one river - one
company” policy. The completion of the Yomikaki Power Station was a monumental
event in the history of Japan’ s waterway-style power plants.
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The Momosuke Bridge was completed in September 1922. It was built by the Daido
Power Co. led by President Momosuke Fukuzawa, a man devoted to hydroelectric
development. The bridge was for the transportation of construction materials for the
Yomikaki Power Plant (completed in 1923).

The Momosuke Bridge is 247 m in length and 2.7 m wide. It crosses over the widest
part of the river and contributes to the beautiful and majestic scenery.

It is one of the longest suspension bridges with wooden stiffening bridges in Japan. A
rare four-span suspension bridge with masonry at the bottom and three upper
concrete towers, the bridge represents the sophistication of Japan’ s civil engineering
technology.

Its three main towers have fantastic designs, especially the center tower that has
stone steps leading down to the water. Also, each main tower has hanging
suspensions, similar to the hanging bridges built during the 19th century in the United
States. There is a restored section of trolley rail in the middle of the bridge that was
used for transporting materials.
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Kakizore
Aqueduct
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This concrete aqueduct was built across Kakizore River, and is a
leading waterway to the Yomikaki Power Station. The total length is
142.4 m. The Central section is a double arch bridge, and both ends
are girder bridges. It is one of the largest existing aqueduct bridges
built before the war.
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Momosuke Fukuzawa Memorial Museum
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Momosuke Fukuzawa, also known as the “King of
Electricity”, was the first person to focus on the potential
of the Kiso River as a power source. He built a villa in a
beautiful area of Kiso in 1919 from which he commuted
to the power plant construction sites in Yomikaki and Oi.
The villa was unaffected by the “Isegoya River Landslide
Disaster” on July 20, 1953 but lost a part of its second
floor to fire on April 6, 1935.

It was opened to the public in 1985 as a one-story
building. In 1997, the second floor was restored, and the
Villa regained its original two-story appearance. This
precious Western-style villa from the Taisho Period will
take you to back to the Taisho Romanesque. The
couple’s photos, personal artifacts, and documents are
also on display.
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Momosuke Fukuzawa Memorial Museum
Yama no Rekishikan History Museum
Admission Fee

X 2 &8 A & (15 ALLE)
classification Individual | 15 people or more groups
X A
Adult ¥500 ¥400
rhies
JHS st_zaents ¥250 ¥200
NP TERL  ES students and younger-Free.

WFER 3BHAE~11AKX Fa9K305~F#%4K305
WAEH BEKE
Open: Mid-Mar. to the end of Nov., 9:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.
Closed on Wed

ELDHD LD

The statue of Kanasimeru Otome
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This building made for mourning victims by
Isegoya River Landslide Disaster in July 1953.

(BmLEDE Contact )

O BEAEEIEY RS TEL 0264-57-20016)
3995301

Nagiso-machi Tourist Association
TEL:0264-57-2001

Nagiso-machi in the town hall. Nagiso-machi, Kiso-gun, Nagano-ken 399-5301

URL http://www.town.nagiso.nagano.jp/kankou/

@ RN LUIDESREE TEL 0264-57-4166

T399-5301 REEASBHEASHG S
Momosuke Fukuzawa Memorial Museum
Yama no Rekishikan History Museum
TEL:0264-57-4166

Yomikaki, Nagiso-machi, Kiso-gun, Nagano-ken 399-5301

RESASHEASHE BEASEEEA
fi=bA=Y7RUZ  http://www.town.nagiso.nagano.jp/kankou/
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Yama no Rekishikan History Museum
(Nagano prefectural treasures)
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This building was constructed on the former Tsumago
Post Town Honjin site as the Tsumago Local Office of
Nagoya Branch Bureau of Imperial Estates on February 7,
1900. It held jurisdiction over the entire Nagiso region
including Okuwa, Yomikaki, Azuma, Tadachi, and
Yubunezawa. The building was in use until 1933 when it
was deemed too old for official use, and the government
office was transferred close to Azuma Bridge. The old
building was sold to a private owner and used as a
residence until 1986. The reconstruction of a National
Road junction forced the building's deconstruction and
removal. At that time, it was donated to Nagiso Tow )
who placed it in storage. In 1990, the building was
restored at its current location and was named t
“Yama no Rekishikan” as a part of the Tenpaku P
Development Project (a specnal project for regig
development). Forest policy.d
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Momosuke Fukuzawa Memorial Museum
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Field of mitsuba-tsutsuji azalea
(Town natural monument)
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There are about 400 azalea shrubs in the garden. Among
them, Nagiso mitsuba-tsutsuji azalea, as the name
implies, is a rare kind only seen around this town. The
garden is located on a hill in the park and visitors can
enjoy an outstanding views of the Momosuke Bridge and
Mt. Kisokomagatake. During Nagiso mitsuba-tsutsuji
Festival is local opening stores, and it is crowded with a
lot of people.
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Guidance in Tenpaku Park
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Road guide map
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Kiso River
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30 minutes by car from Nakatsugawa Interchange.
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50 minutes by car from lida Interchange.
JR O=EBEHSECE D
Nagiso 5 minutes by car from Tsumago Post Town.
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5 minutes on foot from Nagiso station.

Tsumago Post Town
TRRIB Nagiso Hot Springs Area

Hinoki Hat House
Woodworkers Village
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To Matsumoto



